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Board Agenda Item # II A 

Date: April 21, 2016 

To: Magnolia Board of Directors 

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent 

Staff Lead: David Yilmaz, Deputy CAO/Director of Accountability 

RE: Approval of the 2016-17 Academic Calendar for MSA-1 thru 8 
 
Proposed Board Recommendation 
 
I move that the board approve the 2016-17 Academic Calendar for MSA-1 thru 8.  
 
Background 
 
This is the proposed academic calendar for MSA 1-8. It follows LAUSD calendar in terms of 
holidays and breaks. We will be offering 180 days of instruction. The calendar also has summer 
training dates and 6 common professional development days during the year (3 full-day, 3 
minimum day.)  
 
 
Budget Implications 
 
There are no budget implications. 
 
Name of Staff Originator:  
 
David Yilmaz, Deputy CAO/Director of Accountability 
 
 
Attachments 
 
2016-17 Academic Calendar for MSA 1-8 
 






